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To Whom It May Concern:;

We find services provided by C.E.S indispensable in today's fast paced
energy markets.

There are constant shifts in prices and supplier regulations which are often
difficult to frack as we need to focus on our core business.

C.ES sourced competitive rates for our electricity and any objections
raised by the supplier were swiftly and successfully dealt with. Adam
Carter has also provided valuable support when we experienced meter
reading problem in September 2010.

He placed the account on hold and arranged for the meter engineer to
inspect it whilst verifying its accuracy.

I will happily recommend your company to others.

Kind Regards

Laszlo Zverko



